

### **Enes BALCI**

Yunus Emre Mh. Hakyol Sk. No: 19/17
Sancaktepe/Istanbul
Turkey

E-mail: enesbalci1875@gmail.com

**Phone:** +905453707722

#### **OBJECTIVE**

I am currently a 3rd grade (as of 2023) undergraduate at Çanakkale 18 Mart University in ELT (English Language Teaching) Department. I have been working as a freelancer for a few years now. I have advanced level English with translation experience in Machine Translation field. Moreover, I am a computer enthusiast and flexible person that can follow any instructions given for particular projects. I am a hard-worker and determined person who can work with discipline and good time management. I am looking forward to work with you...

## WORK EXPERIENCE

#### **Appen**

September 2020 — March 2023

Search Engine Evaluator (SEE)

- Search Engine Evaluation
- Social Media (Facebook, Instagram) Ads Evaluation
- Transcription
- Query Annotation

#### One Forma by Centific

October 2020 — Present

HT and MTPE Translator, SEE

- Human Translation in English-Turkish language string
- Machine Translation Post Editing in English-Turkish language string
- Search Engine Query Categorization
- Search Engine Relevancy Judgement

#### Clickworker

November 2020 — Present

Search Engine Evaluator (SEE)

- Search Engine Evaluation
- Search Engine Ads Evaluation
- Transcription
- Query Annotation
- Query Labelling
- Moderation

#### **EDUCATION**

#### **Primary School**

September 2003 — June 2011

Çekmeköy Çamlık İlköğretim Okulu

#### **High School**

**September 2011 — June 2015** 

Rauf Denktaş Lisesi Science Department

#### **Bachelor of Education**

September 2019 — Present

Enes BALCI

# Çanakkale 18 Mart University ELT (English Language Teaching) Department

#### **SKILLS**

- Search Engine Evaluation
- Search Engine Ads Evaluation
- Social Media Ads Evaluation
- Translation
- Teaching
- Transcription
- Annotation
- Labelling
- Moderation

## COMPUTER SKILLS

- Microsoft Office Programs
- CAT tools

#### **LANGUAGES**

- English: Advanced in Reading, Writing, Listening and Upper Intermediate in Speaking
- Turkish: Native

#### **INTERESTS**

Books, Movies, Series, Musics, Podcasts, Video Games

Enes BALCI